
Karl Farrar

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

John Richmond , Y-
Friday,'January 16, 2009 9:37 AM
David Pelton; Richard Conte; Diane Bearde; Darrell Roberts; Ronald Bellamy; Mary Baty; Karl
Farrar; Neil Sheehan; Diane Screnci; Nancy McNamara
Doug Tifft; Michael Modes; Richard Barkley; Lisa Regner; Timothy OHara; Glenn Meyer;
Marsha Gamberoni
RE: Resend OC Report 2008-07 (rev-11)
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From: David Pelton
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 9:14 AM
To: John Richmond; Richard Conte; Diane Bearde; Darrell Roberts; Ronald Bellamy; Mary Baty; Karl Farrar; Neil Sheehan;
Diane Screnci; Nancy McNamara
Cc: Doug Tifft; Michael Modes; Richard Barkley; Lisa Regner; Timothy OHara; Glenn Meyer; Marsha Gamberoni
Subject: RE: Resend OC Report 2008-07 (rev-11)

John,

Nice job.
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"Thanks to you and all in Region I for your hard work on this
report!"

Dauid Pelton
NRC/NRR/DLR
Chief, Projects Branch I
(301) 415-2307

From: John Richmond
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 8:25 PM
To: Richard Conte; Diane Bearde; Darrell Roberts; Ronald Bellamy; David Pelton; Mary Baty; Karl Farrar; Neil Sheehan;
Diane Screnci; Nancy McNamara
Cc: Doug Tifft; Michael Modes; Richard Barkley; Usa Regner; Timothy OHara; Glenn Meyer; Marsha Gamberoni
Subject: Resend OC Report 2008-07 (rev-11)
Importance: High

RESENT this e-mail because I was getting Network Error messages the first time!

Time for the final review!
This electronic version (rev-11) will become the "concurrence copy" Friday morning (Jan 16)

Please review and provide comments to directly to me ASAP.

Your help in this matter is greatly appreciated.
Thanks
John R.

From: Doug Tifft
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 7:01 PM
To: Doug Tifft; Richard Conte; John Richmond; Diane Bearde; Darrell Roberts; Michael Modes; Richard Barkley; Ronald
Bellamy; David Pelton; Mary Baty; Karl Farrar; Neil Sheehan; Diane Screnci
Subject: Project Plan Update

All,

Attached is the current version of the OC LR inspection report project plan. We are currently on track to iss ue
the report on time, and possibly a little early. The final draft version will be sent out shortly. We are looki n9 t@
receive comments from OGC and DLR by noon on Friday if possible.

Thanks,
-Doug
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